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MAIDSTONE 1678 (?)

One of the earliest frame houses surviving in Southern
Maryland is Maidstone. Of one and one half story height, it
possesses many interesting archltectural featurgs including
the*T shaped chimney, stee CSSO%F}oof and exposed
beaded ceiling joists. iﬁ%ﬂﬁ% square headed interior
fireplace stands at one end of a large front room (parlor)
while the present dining room (hall) has a# -cornered
fireplace with later 18th. century paneling. These two rooms
constitute the initial stage of construction. A hall and two
rooms were added at a later date.

A brick in one chimney bears the date 1678 but it is
not known if this is the actual construction date.
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« DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
CONDITION 33 Excellent O Good [ Foir [C] Deterioroted {3 Ruins [ Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
) Altered 34 Unaltered {71 Moved Original Site

DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEANANCE

Muidslone is locuted on Chesupeuko Neach Road on Lhe
southwest side of Maryland Route 260 approximntely two miles
northwest of Owings, Marylsand. The house is one eighth mile
due west from the intersection of Maryland Route 260 and the
Anne Arundel County-Calvert County line.

Thia housc is pleturesdque and medioev:) with}.tr; fLeeply
(58 degroocs) sloping roof. 'The roof extends out over the
north and south facudes of the house to form n porch in tri-
ditionsl Maryland colonial style.
wide ond two deep. The door occupies the second bay from tne

west. All of the windows are six over six. There ure three
alx ovor aix neikod dormers on beth tho norbh sand ammtbh roofi,
A medieval T-shapad chimney is enclosed within the west end
of the houae contining w brick dnted 1678. This chimney is
8o heervy that it hns slowly been pulling the house to one side
as it tilts with age.
side., Mnidstone was originélly three bays wide; the fourth
hay on ‘r.lm.wo.-'.(; nnd the one snd one hulf stary kitechen on

the west uere ndded nround 1800,

The house is noticesbly leaninc to one

The kitchen has its own chimney on the west end. There
are two out-buildings with o0ld beams and rough hewn horizontal
siding. The steeply pitched roofs of the out-buildings have

A 8lmiilar demrcae of pitch as the main buildin,

The grounds nre well maintained and there are stands of
very old boxwood plants,

The main house is four bays

33
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

MoldsLlone, onc of the row c;tnut nrehitocturnl oximples
of the 3eventoenth-century medieval influence in Maryland,
was owned by three successive generations of the Chew famlly
over & span of more than sixty Jyears, after which time the
Chew family became of interstate importsnce through Benjamin
Chew (17?? 1810), the son of Samuel Chew of Maidstone (1693~
1713), through Benjamint's orfilintions with Del:iwnro.

3umuel Chew, in order to diastinguish himaelf from relu-
tives of the same name, 3igned "of Maidstone" after his name;
he grew up at Maidstone., The house was probably built after
1683 und before 1699 when his father died., Samuel Chew's

Chew turned instead to Delaware, Public records indicate
his presence in Kent County, Deluware, sg early as 1730, al-
though he did not sever all of his ties with Maryland until
the end of that decade. Chew settled in Dover and by 1741
had become Chief Justice of Sussex, Kent snd New Castle
Countlies, Del:ware,

fenjamin Chew (1722-1810), one of the nine children of
"Samiel Chew of Maidstone," was born and raised nt Maldstone
and was its owner after his father's death in 17/3; however
he did not choose to live in Maryland, Instead he left Mnid-
nkono and went to Philadelphin where he held tﬁe of(ices of:

Attorney fieneral of Pennsylvanis (1751-1769) ;3 member of the

Linmerttanco, MHoidatone, did not, howover, hold him ia Movryloni,

ennaylvanin Provineiel Council (175h-1769); Chief Justice
’ SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

practice law after 1746), Chew had abandoned connections with

fermer, Lewis Lewin. Chew's architectural interest centered,

in Germantqwn, Pennsylvania, which became s National Historic
Landmark (January 20, 1961).

case (1820) and the relocation of the Anne Arundel-Calvert
Counties boundary along the 1663 patent lines of Maidstone,

P

- of the. Supreme Court of Pennsylvania (1774-1776); and Judge and
President of the lilgh Court of Errors and Appeuls (1791-1806).
Before moving to Philadelphia (175l.) (even before beginning to

Maryland by selling Maidstone (1745) to an Anne Arundel County

not on his seventeenth-century birth place, but on Clivden (1761)
(Chew llouae), his mid-eighteenhh—century, Georpginn=atyle houso

.Ownership after 1745 included the Lewin, the Weems and the
Wilson families, During the past two centuries only a few events
brought the house into the limelight, Such as a Chancery Court

#9. REPERENCES continued

Maryland Historicsal Society, Baltimore, Maryland.

Luws Of Maryland, Chupter 109, 1822 and Chapter 183, 1823,
Marylend State Library, Annapolis, Maryland.

"Francis B. Culver, "Chew Family," Maryland Historical Magazine,
XXX, (Jupe 1935), 157-182, '

Leon de Valinger, Jﬁ. (comp.)

>

Hugh Morrison, Early American Architecture From the First
Colonial Settlements to Ehe National Period, New York:
. o]

xford University Press, 1952,

Anne Arundel County Tax Assessments, 1782 and 1783, Scharf Papers,

» Calendar of Kent Count Delaware
Probate Records 1680-1800, Dover: Public Archlves Commission,
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Maidston=2 is one of the oldest survivinz houses of Maryland. The

traditicnal dat: is 1678, The Yaryland Register lists the date as "after

15%3 and probzbly before 1699." The nare 1s original, but there ig question
whather in the original spelling the "s” went with "m2id,"” making a Possgssive,
w2~an's farm, or whether, as the Faryland Register suggsests, the "s» went

with "tcone", raking "Maid:-Stone," a word that vwould have no obvious connection
#ith a frars house in rockless country. The Maryland Register concedes that
the second generation owner signed his name, "Dr. Saruel Chew of Maidstone,”

The architecture of Maidstone is medieval, The pitch 6 the roof is 60
degrees; the gables are at the ends of the house; at the west end there is
2 rassive, enclcsad chimney with four flues in a T shape., Near its base
the roof reduces its pitch to cover porches that extend across the whole
front and rsar facades. As Torran shows, such houses, strippsd of their
rorches, are identical tc many rural English houses of the bre-georglan era.

10

)k

The original house was three btays wide and two bays deep. Downstairs .
tmarg wa§?gr9ai roon with a bzaded beanm ceiling, vertical board panelling, :
#nt an enorncus fireplacs with two flues andh fire box six feet three inches
wide, five feet high, and .four feet deep, large enough to seat four on
2 cold day, 2 srzller fancy room with gecrgian style panelling, a beaded
bsan ceiling, a boxezd vpost and plate, an arched corner Tireplace (rare in a
17th century house), and a boxed stair, and one or two small rooms on the

east end. Upstairs thers were Probably, four small rooms, one of which had

a Tireplacs. ‘hat are kelieved to be th%priginal andirons and fender of the

corner Tirsplace in the fancy room are extant and in pl_pce. A one and one-

kal? stcry outside kitcher was built concurrently or ai some later time to

the east of the house. In the Greek revival reriod two dormexswere added to

ezch side of tha roof, In about 1850 the main house was exterded one bay to

cornect with the kitchen, adding a third dorrer on each side of the roof, the

tox stair was tzken dowr, ard the room or rooms at the east end of the original
n0use were converteld te a front-to rear %all, Over the Years the great firebox
75 twice reduced in size, nul is now reccenzd, ané the beaped ceilings were
twice plastersd (first with farf-rived lath and 1zisr with sawm lath) but are

now reexvosad.,

The smcke house at Mzidstone rivals the main house in age and grace of

14 re

All of the extreme north of Calvert County and the extrene south of Anne
:andel County was originally ssttled by Quakers. Maidstone was built by a
uzker family named Chew as a part of the Herring Bay Meeting. The builder, a

A
su
Sz=uel Chew died before the house was finished. His widow raised her family
hers, accounting, presumably, for the nane,

The Chews left Maidstone and became, through Benjamin Chew (1722-1810),
n 1llustrious Philadelphia family. Benjamin Chew, born at Maidstone, was
ief Justice of Pennsylvania before the Revolution, and was President of the
nign Court of Zrrors and Avpeals after the Revolution. His house Cliveden at
Gerrantown, 2 national landmark and a property of the National Trust, was
2 scene of an engagement in the Battle of Germantown.

Maidstone is Calvert County by a whisker. The Boundary Commission of
1822 that settledlhs question of the Anne Arundel/Calvert line defined the
line as, "...with Hall Creek to the Farm known as Maidstane, thence with the
line of Maidstcne to Lyon’s Creek, and thence...”
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Maidstone’s Gray Lady

P robably the most legendary
haunted house in Calvert County is Maidstone, home of Mrs, Jean
Hicks since 1949. Built in the late seventeenth century by Samuel
Chew on a 2,000-acre tract of land, Maidstone was well known from
its earliest years since it was used as a Quaker meetinghouse by the
Chews. The house remained in the Chew family for almost 200
years. Although the original wood structure rotted away, a second
Maidstone was built nearby in the mid-1700s.

Maidstone’s reputation for being haunted predates its pur-
chase by the Hicks family. According to accounts given by the Wil-
sons, the family that owned the house prior to the Hickses, a beauti-
ful young woman dressed in gray was often seen by various people
over the years. The description of the woman matches that of an
early Chew family member, Ann, who was married to Philip Chew
at Maidstone in 1724. Even members of the Chew family are said to
have seen Ann’s majestic figure quietly walking the grounds of the
old homestead. Reportedly, Ann has always been sighted on a
moonlit night in the vicinity of Maidstone’s gardens and has virtual-
ly always been described as being exceedingly graceful and wearing
along, gray veil almost four feet in length. Many people believe that
the dress she is seen wearing is her wedding gown, and over the
years Ann has acquired the name “The Gray Lady.”

The Gray Lady has rarely been sighted within the house itself

{34} :‘
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Ghosts & Haunted Houses of Maryland

although one of the Wilsons is said to have seen her walk out of the
house as he was making his way back to it from the stable. The ap-
parition supposedly stopped in her journey long enough to give the
man a friendly smile before continuing on her way. Another Wilson
gentleman told stories of numerous encounters with the young
woman, incIuding some in the house when he used to be rudely
awakened by someone pushing him off the couch he was napping
on. He also attributed to Ann Chew the unexplained tendency for
a number of pictures hanging in one of Maidstone’s halls to be
routinely shifted about.

Although several members of the Wilson family witnessed the
gray<lad ghost wandering around Maidstone’s grounds at night,
they did not discuss their experiences with the Hickses when the lat-
ter purchased the house. It was not long, however, before Mrs.
Hicks learned that everyone in the area was very familiar with the
stories of the Gray Lady, even if she were not. Mrs. Hicks distinctly
recalls the time she and her husband decided to go out one after-
noon and left their three children at home in the care of a neigh-
boring farmer’s wife. The effect that Maidstone’s reputation had on
area residents was all too evident when the Hickses returned to
their home as dusk was approaching. Seated in the kitchen, they
found not only the farmer’s wife, but additional babysitters—the
woman’s two grown sons armed with loaded shotguns. The three
explained that they had intended to prepare themselves for what-
ever Maidstone had to offer as darkness came.

Despite the almost forty years that Mrs. Hicks has lived in her
home and kept a careful eye and ear open for sight or sound of a
ghost, she has never seen anything at Maidstone of a paranormal
nature. Mrs. Hicks is somewhat regretful that she’s never seen the
Gray Lady, for she says that she certainly has wanted to. She’s still
hopeful that one day she, too, will have the opportunity of seeing
the lovely Ann Chew.

{36}
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CT-5 Maidstone Constructed
Fall-Winter, 1751

Maidstone 1is an interesting combination of old fashioned and
new fangled features. It was modern 1in its proportions and
carpentry while conservative in its room arrangement and masonry.

Maidstone 1is the oldest house 1in this project with an
original plan two rooms deep. But its compact (30 by 26 feet)
dimensions encompass a traditional farmhouse plan, that of a
kitchen and chamber dwelling with added chambers in a rear shed.

The building's carpenter was competent, practical, and
forward-looking. The wupper work 1is a heavy Virginia frame
ccnsisting of common rafter roof trusses supported by tie-beam
c=ziling joists. The 27 foot long tie beams are stiffened by the
dwelling's longitudinal partition. There is no false plate. The
stout common rafters are merely spiked through the edge plank of
the loft floor into the tie beams. Rafters and ccllars are 1/2
lapped and nailed. To keep the truss members from pulling
apart, the collar joints are dovetailed (a wise precaution, as
two-thirds of the roof space was floored as a supra-attic). As
befits a primitive, double-pile dwelling, the ground floor system
is comprised of summer beams and common joists. The heated rear
chamber retains its original chimney breast of raised panels.

The hall's six foot wide fireplace (with its smoke channel
and T-shaped chimney top) gives the house an o0ld fashioned
feeling. Prior to tree-ring dating, estimates of the building's
construction date ranged from late l17th-century to circa 1730.

Maidstone was built by a yeoman planter, Lewis Lewin. Lewin
had purchased the land from the Chew family in 1745.

The house was enlarged in the 19th century.
References:

Cary Carson and Merry Stinson, "Maidstone, Owings Vicinity,
Calvert County, Maryland," 1976, Historic American
Building Survey

Garry Wheeler Stone, Field Notes, File CT-5, 1980

Mrs. Earle Hicks, Personal Communications
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